

Contact

Brisbane, QLD
+61415844583 (Mobile)
kelwin.md@live.com

www.linkedin.com/in/kelwin-md
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Adobe Creative Suite
Graphic Design
User Experience (UX)

Languages

Portuguese (Native or Bilingual)
Spanish (Professional Working)
English (Professional Working)
Japanese (Elementary)

Kelwin Miranda Domingues

Design | Graphic Design | Web Design | UX Design
Wilston, Queensland, Australia

Summary

I have a degree in design from FAE Centro Universitário in Curitiba, Brazil, and I work mostly as a graphic designer. I also have experience with branding, web design (front-end WordPress), layout and publishing, and web design.

I've mastered Adobe's creativity suite, and I'm always up for a challenge when a new software release comes around.

My time management and administrative skills were honed while I was employed as an orchestral archivist and organiser. In Curitiba, where I also began as a design intern, I most recently worked as the marketing coordinator for a real estate company.

I am presently located in Brisbane and have been studying UX design after improving my English.

Experience

Australian Pacific College
User Experience Researcher
January 2024 - Present (3 months)
Brisbane, Queensland, Australia

As my placement for my Diploma course, I participate as a UX researcher for the International Student Australia, doing surveys, analysis, and also as a team leader dealing with task distribution and interview recordings.

Freelance
Freelance Graphic Designer
November 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Australian Pacific College
Creative Director
July 2023 - September 2023 (3 months)
Brisbane, Queensland, Australia

As a project on the APC Diploma of UX Design, I participated as Creative Director for the stakeholder Leve Brasil.

We helped the Stakeholder with brand ideas and UX research. Analyzing competitors we developed a guidance for Leve Brazil to increase sales and future outcomes.

Alô Imóveis

2 years 4 months

Marketing Coordinator

January 2022 - January 2023 (1 year 1 month)

Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil

Marketing Analyst

October 2021 - January 2022 (4 months)

Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil

Graphic Design Intern

October 2020 - October 2021 (1 year 1 month)

Curitiba, Paraná, Brazil

Centro Universitário Adventista de São Paulo

Orchestra Assistant

February 2017 - January 2020 (3 years)

Engenheiro Coelho, São Paulo, Brazil

Education

Australian Pacific College

Diploma, UX Design · (April 2023 - March 2024)

FAE Centro Universitário

Bachelor's degree, Graphic Design · (January 2020 - July 2022)

Centro Universitário Adventista de São Paulo

Licentiate degree (Unfinished), Music Teacher Education · (January 2018 - January 2020)

Centro Universitário Adventista de São Paulo

Bachelor's degree, Architecture (Unfinished) · (February 2017 - June 2018)